
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
Tuesday April 23, 2024, at 7:o0PM 

Vicky Ranney Library 
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order               President  
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
  

Discussion Agenda   
1. 1st  Reading of 200 Series Policies (200.2 through 200.4) 
2. Committees Updates (Election, Governance, Finance.) 
3. Fine Arts Update 
4. Statement of Economic Interests  
5. Executive Director Evaluation Process 

 

Consent Agenda 
6. Director’s Report 
7. Financial Statements/3rd Quarter Financial Deliverables 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. New Employee(s) / Accept Resignation/Leaves 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
12. Legal Bills  - Renewal $ 174.oo     SpEd $551.00 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
      3A  – Approve Fine Arts Progression 
     10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  

   11A – Approve New Employees/ Accept Resignation/Leaves 
                 12A – Approve Legal Bills –March $725.o0 
   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Matt Earl           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Navin Chatlani    Jim Mertz                        
Steve Heroux    JoAnn Stewart      Gabi White                               
  

                                   

    

mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.1                                           

Full Board of Director Responsibilities 

General Responsibilities: 
Responsible for ensuring that the educational program of PCCS is successful, that the school's program 
and operation are faithful to the terms of its charter, and that the school is a viable organization. 

Specific Responsibilities: 
A. Uphold and articulate the Mission and Vision  Statements as defined in ourand Strategic Plan. 

▪ Periodically review the Mission and Vision Statements which: 
a) Serves as a guide to organizational planning, board and staff decision-making, PSO and 

other volunteer initiatives, and setting priorities among competing demands for resources.  
b) Is used as the vehicle for assessing program activities to ensure that the organization 

remains focused upon its original purposes. 

B. Select the Executive Director 
▪ Clearly define the Executive Director's job description. 
▪ Undertake a careful search process to find the most qualified individual. 
▪ Oversee and approve contract negotiation and renewal. 

C. Support and review the performance of the Executive Director 
▪ Provide frequent feedback with constructive intent. 
▪ Assist the Executive Director when Board members overstep prerogatives or misunderstand 

their roles. 

▪ Acknowledge exceptional accomplishments. 

▪ Provide  an annual written performance review with a process agreed upon with the Executive 
Director. 

D. Ensure effective organizational planning 

▪ Create a minimum three-year strategic Strategic planPlan consistent with our charter 
agreement. 

▪ Approve an annual organizational work plan that includes concrete, measurable goals consistent 
with the Strategic Plan. 

E. Ensure adequate resources 
▪ Review and approve fundraising plan (targets and goals) annually. 
▪ Cultivate prospective donors (individuals, foundations, corporations, and government). 

F. Manage resources effectively 
▪ Approve the annual budget. 
▪ Approve accounting and personnel policies. 
▪ Provide for an independent annual audit by a qualified CPA. 
▪ Ensure effective risk management and adequate insurance is in force to cover students, staff, 

visitors, the Board and the school. 

G. Monitor and strengthen the programs and services 
▪ Assure programs and services are consistent with the Mission and Vision Statements. 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



 
▪ Approve an assessment plan and annually review the application of that plan. 
▪ Assess the quality of the program and services. 

H. Work to enhance PCCS' relationships with those we serve 
▪ Serve as a link with the school's staff, volunteers, members, constituents, and clients. 
▪ Serve as ambassadors, advocates, and community representatives of the school. 
▪ Ensure that no board member represents her/himselfthemself as speaking for the board unless 

specifically authorized to do so.  

▪ Review and approve an annual Outreach program. 

I. Ensure legal and ethical integrity and maintain accountability 
▪ Establish policies to guide the school's board members and staff. 
▪ Develop and maintain adequate personnel policies and procedures (including grievance 

mechanisms). 
▪ Review personnel contracts to ensure due diligence. 
▪ Adhere to the provisions of the school's bylaws and articles of incorporation. 
▪ Adhere to local, state and federal laws and regulations that apply to the school. 
▪ Ensure that reports required by federal, state and local governments are accurate, and then filed 

and made available in a timely manner. 
▪ Protect the organization's staff, volunteers, and clients from harm or injury by ensuring 

compliance with occupational safety, health, labor and related regulations. 
▪ Act in a professional, respectful, and ethical manner at all times. 

J.   Orient new board members and assess board performance 

▪ Define board membership needs in terms of skill, experience and diversity. 
▪ Cultivate and recruit prospective nominees to serve as Directors on the Board 
▪ Provide for new board member orientation to the board and to the school. 
▪ Provide a board self-assessment on an annual basis, and report back to the Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Dates: 

Adopted September 2000 

Revised and adopted September 23, 2008 

Revised and Adopted December 2014 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Hanging:  0.25"



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.2                                           
 

Responsibilities of a Member of the Board of Directors 

The responsibilities of a Member of the Board of Directors include: 

A. Believe in and be an active ambassador or of the Mission and Vision, of PCCS. 

B. Work with fellow board members to fulfill the obligations of Board membership. 

C. Behave in ways that clearly contribute to the effective operation of the Board of Directors: 
▪ Focus on the good of the organization and group, not on personal agendas, 
▪ Support Board decisions once they are made, 
▪ Participate in an honest appraisal of one’s own performance and that of the Board, 
▪ Build awareness of and vigilance toward governance matters rather than management. 

D. Regularly attend Board and/or committee meetings to facilitate the work of the 
Board/Committee.  If a Board member misses three consecutive or five total meetings in a year, 
the Board President will intervene. 

E. Notify the Board President, or Vice President, when a member will be unable to participate in a 
meeting or other Board function. 

F. Assume responsibility for the following when unable to attend a meeting or other Board activity: 
▪ Advise the Board President of his/hertheir position on significant issues to be discussed at 

the meeting/activity, 
▪ Assume responsibility to learn what transpired at the missed meeting/activity, 
▪ Accept and support all decisions of the Board that were made at the meeting or activity. 

G. Prepare for all meetings and activities by reviewing background material made available to 
board members. 

H. Contact the Executive Director prior to a meeting when clarification or additional information 
may be needed. 

I. Keep informed about the school and its issues by reviewing materials, participating in 
discussions, attending functions at the School, and asking strategic questions. 

J. Actively participate in one or more school events annually. 

K. Use personal and professional contacts and expertise for the benefits of PCCS. 

L.  Serve on at least one Committee of the Board of Directors: 
▪ Articulate his/hertheir position and rationale on all major issues being deliberated by the 

Board Committee 
▪ Advise those who may hold a majority position on an issue what modifications would be 

necessary relative to their position in order to receive one’s support when one holds a 
minority position on an issue. 

▪ Support all decisions of the committee after due deliberations unless a decision is unlawful, 
immoral and/or unethical. 



 
M. Inform the PCCS Board of Directors of any potential conflicts of interest, whether real or 

perceived, and abide by the decision of the Board related to the situation. 

N. Annually sign and file a Statement of Economic Interest with the applicable county clerk 
through the office of the Executive Director. 

O. Take required training and receive Open Meetings Act (OMA) certificate 

OP. Sign and file with the Board a Confidentiality Agreement 

PQ. Abide by established Ground Rules for Board Conduct. 

 
 
 
Adoption Dates: 

Adopted October 25, 2006 

Revised and adopted September 23, 2008 

Revised and adopted December 2014 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.3                                           
Board Member Agreement 

 

A. I understand that as a member of the Board of Directors of Prairie Crossing Charter School 
I have a legal and moral responsibility to ensure that the organization does the best work 
possible in pursuit of its goals. I understand and believe in the purpose and the mission of 
the organization, and I will act responsibly and prudently as its steward. 

 
B. I have read and understand the Executive Director Job Description and the Full Board of 

Directors’ Responsibilities Description that govern my work on the Board. I will perform 
my duty as a board member by fulfilling my responsibilities as an individual Director as 
stated in the Responsibilities of a Member of the Board of Director’s description and by 
partnering with other Directors to fulfill the responsibilities of the collective Board as 
specified in the Full Board of Directors’ Responsibilities Policy. 

 
C. If I do not fulfill these commitments to the organization, I will expect the Board President 

to call me to discuss my responsibilities. After discussion, if I still feel unable to fulfill these 
expectations, I will resign from the Board. 

 
D. In turn, the organization will be responsible to me in several ways: 
 

1. I will receive, without request, monthly financial reports and an update of 
organizational activities that allow me to meet the "prudent person" section of the law. 

2. The organization will help me perform my duties by keeping me informed of issues in 
the Charter and public school arenas and by offering me opportunities for professional 
development as a board member. 

3. Board members and the Executive Director of PCCS will respond in a straightforward 
fashion to questions I have that are necessary to carry out my Board and committee-
related responsibilities to this organization. 

4. Board members and the Executive Director of PCCS will work in good faith with me 
towards achievement of our goals. 

5. If the organization does not fulfill its commitments to me, I can call on the Board 
President and/or the Executive Director to discuss these responsibilities. 

 
Signed and Acknowledged: 
 
_________________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
Member, Board of Directors 
 
_________________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
President, Board of Directors 
 
_________________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
Executive Director 

 
 

Adoption Dates: 

Revised and adopted September 23, 2008 

Revised and adopted December 2014 

GeoffDeigan
Highlight



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Governance 200 Series 
 

Policy # 200.4                                           
Responsibilities of the Board President 

 
The responsibilities of the President of the Board of Directors are: 
 
A. Preside at all Board meetings; .  
       
B. Serve as a member of the Executive Committee of the Board and preside at Executive 

Committee meetings;  .   
 
C. Develop meeting agendas in conjunction with the Executive Director and the Vice 

President. 
 
D. Provide constructive feedback to Board members when appropriate and necessary.    
 
E. Facilitate Board deliberations and ensure that all topics before the Board are discussed in 

an open, effective, efficient and civil manner.  The President of the Board shall ensure that 
Board members receive all relevant information and documentation, which would allow 
topics to be discussed as, noted above. 

 
F. Facilitate relationships between and among board members and  the Executive Director. 
 
G. Communicate with Board members, when appropriate, to assure that the Board and 

members are kept informed in a timely manner and operate within the parameters of law 
and established governance policy.; 

 
H. Appoint members to committees of the Board. 
 
I. Serve as an ex-officio, non-voting member of each committee established by the Board. 
 
J. Serve as spokesperson for the Board relative to Board approved positions. 
 
K. Represent the Board at community activities and functions, as appropriate. 
 
L. Comply with all laws, rules and regulations relative to the position. 
 
M. Oversee the election of new board officers at the annual meeting and/or upon the 

existence of an officer vacancy. 

 
 

Adoption Dates: 

Revised and adopted September 23, 2008 

Revised and adopted December 2014 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

































































 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
February 27, 2024, at 7:o0PM  

Byron Colby Barn 
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Stacey White                  Ankur Bhatia                          Navin Chatlani   Geoff Deigan 
Matt Earl                        Gabi White                              JoAnn Stewart            
Rebekka Herrington    Jim Mertz                                Steve Heroux  
  

Public Present: Jennifer Diehl  
 

JoAnn Stewart absent initially; enters at 7:06 PM 
 
Call to Order by Stacy White at 7:05 PM 

 

Public Comment 
None. 

 
Motion to enter closed session by Jim Mertz, seconded by Matt Earl. On a role call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. 

Exited open Session at 7:06 PM 
 
Closed Session:  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

1. Charter Renewal 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees. 

2. One or More Classes of Employees 
 
Resume open session 8:10 PM 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Action Agenda – Part 1 

1A – Authorize Board President to Execute the Charter Contract July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2029. 

Motion from Steve Heroux, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a role call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 
2A – Authorize Board President to Execute the Support Staff Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

Motion from Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Gabi White. On a role call vote, all “ayes,” with 
exception of JoAnn Stewart who abstained. Motion Passed. 

 

Discussion Agenda 

3. 1st Reading Amended Policies 200.22 Board Meeting Attendance-Absenteeism and Voting and 
700.3 Volunteer Policy. 
Rebekka Herrington introduced the proposed policy updates for 200.22; Gabi White introduced those 
for 700.3. 200.22 was discussed without requests for changes. 700.3 requires additional updates. 
 

4. 2nd Reading Policy 200.20 Board Procedure on Policy Review and Revisions 
Rebekka Herrington had no additional comments regarding the proposed policy updates. 
 

5. Lottery Update 
Geoff Deigan provided an update, stating that most recent open house was well attended and that the 
lottery numbers reached an all-time high. 
 

6. Committee Updates 
Governance Committee – Rebekka Herrington had no additional details to share except that the next 
meeting is scheduled for March 12. 
 

Academic Excellence - Matt Earl discussed the developments related to the literacy plan and shared 
that Tony Zamiar provided an update on the fine arts taskforce. 
 

Election - Jim Mertz shared no new updates. 

 

Consent Agenda 
7. January Financial Statements 

Stacey White inquired if there were questions. There were none. 
 

8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 

9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve minutes and accept reports from Steve Heroux, seconded by Gabi White. On a voice call 
vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Motion to enter closed session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a role call vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Exited open Session at 8:47 PM 
 

Closed Session: 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 
 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
 
 
 



11. New Employee(s)/ Resignation(s) 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
 

12. Legal Bills 
 

Resume open session 8:52 PM 
 
Public Comment 10 Minutes 
None. 
 
Action Agenda – Part 2 

4A – Approve Policy 200.20 Board Procedure on Policy Review and Revisions 

Motion to approve from Steve Heroux, seconded by Matt Earl. On a role call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 
10A – Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

Motion to approve from Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Gabi White. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 
11A – Approve New Employee(s)/Accept Resignation(s) 

Motion to approve from JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Matt Earl. On a role call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. 
 

12A – Approve Legal Bills 
Motion to approve from JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a role call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 

New Business: 

Rebekka Herrington inquired about the upcoming schedule for the Fine Arts Taskforce. 

Geoff Deigan shared that legal bills associated with rechartering are significantly lower than 5 years ago. 

 

Adjourn  Motion to approve from Matt Earl, seconded by Steve Heroux. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed.  Meeting ended at 9:07 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

Rebekka Herrington, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 




